
fiqrfr H{fiR

orffofr*
3,TtqfrI

€Rfr
gFr+tdr

7rd3c

dtn
erc eT('rfi) fruiq

}Irer f. sgg

31r.d. ?otsg/co d ftu1q d-. og

ftqq: Hffi*. sfr{ tr, ?oq3 dr Eq;r uq qdBq 
Td{ra-frffir ertr qr5r

B?aT fi,rcqrudt sT.q.;T.sT. +sr d'. o9 Ea6gft16 R+tg-zr-qq i.sfi. (BKoI-MANTRAM JV) +t
afi-drc aTfufiR 9TEI t.t. qsi Eq' 3r +t Tter st${rfrr, std d. Bco?3?6qrso f,frs,
nripeshkoirala@smail.com, bbkoibuilders@vahoo.com; info@bkoibuilders.com G-'ffr6 ..... ?

E€ea

dl eqrfr fqgd erfu.FTul, fuRur d?II rJrf,o fuT A*rdTrdq, EGIrt rndr, +raqrust (Nepat

Electricity Authority, Distribution and Consumer Services Directorate, Material Management Division,
DurbarMarg, Kathmandu)sid d. qbb of u?93t9? ffa: mmd@nea.ors.no; mmddcsd@smail.com

..........:..... trvefi....... ...... ?

t qT frterfr' ...r............ ..... Eqqfi ............ ?

frffi eTrerqIfr:

ftaTfi Bair$-ffi7q S.efi.d Eft lobq ttotte HT zrs €RfrqT Hffi6 €ft6 ta, roqs +i

rffiu I r"

,r^/ v
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t. 6oqfiiqrfr Eqd qtfr+Iq, futrrrr d?n r;rtfi frar fr{erfrrorq ,*r|*, firerq;usffi
The Rising Nepal TF{q tfr'fiHl- grffi++- Tffdr rfirf?Id 4t Invitation for Electronic
Bids srfr Tr4tr?rff Supply and Delivery of LT Aerial Bundled conductor (ABC), Tender No.
ICB/DCSD-079/80-1,4 *t dltrf 7ur September Z0ZZEtt 23.a october Z0ZZlrt Date of
submissionfi 4t Hqfrr rfirf?rd uffi; rqa sftq sffiqrffr fitd qfr Tender;t{ridqil
fiRur 3lstoctober2022ql 23'd November 2022 qr Date of SubmissionSi rl:ft Supply
and Delivery of LT Aerial Bundled conductor [ABC), Tender ],to. RE_lcB/DCSD-079 /go-L4
6'I ilfiI 8rff qa, q+ar rfirfeld rrtqi, fdq*5€ Erfulg ggrrrft ftft 9*r November
{ 18tr November 2022 q[ 4tI d*, Addendum drfi eT(rmt aqr iqsfiE Date of
submission rrr$ g*a det$d ffi 7*' De.cember zozzz+t urngr+tl

?. ffi q*dr au, s TrFffia *.q.,rkT (1iuifra g,to ry trfd-fi BKo4aaffr#'---=-
S.sft. (rgrd stlirrT) ile Eiil+r %+-fr€ dqr q-qfra fiqa ildB.ffir 3Trq?qfi Hd.

Qualification Criteriaqrt firo-dllT rnfr Am-46 Sqqr b E€eeT ?"?? (pfr ?orgq/ocl??)

to:?? 4I rETI?r (ElectronicBids)ftr arlgtt Til€I fra daq*Fs eilffi-4r BK0t-Mantram

ry+t ar* (rffir +frcn r€atrr qH ful
3. EifrT{ qoq -rgfiBt r#rrn frqEfi tqrfr FCqg-d Hftfi-{ur, Bdtq .refi r;rfifi tqr

ftffiEfr22ndDecember2o22,ref.079/B0/DCSD/MMD/-401+tqTF[fia

il?fri4 Clarification Tff+ rf{E'I { }if4 eT(r+t qt'1 Notarized Document S5 ZBth

December 2022fu ter trff, 3Frpn Failure to submit the response within the mentioned
period may lead to rejection of your bid Siffr ,f$fff 6f$fe ftft 27*, December
2022fi * qrrr w q€rr6l rffTEa firrmTfrts dFrrfr altr clarification ter rrl..'*tt

u. ET}furrf kdr $-fr ffifirtr Eqsfi frqrd{ BqTd qrfu+$rs ftft 23.a}anuary 207-6.
The Rising NepalTtriq tfrSAr grffiaq- {GIf qqlffla q-ft Invitation for Electronic
Bids 8rfr +il& qrq 'supply and Delivery of LT Aerial Bundled Conductor (ABC) 61 dItrI
IFB No. ICB/DCSD-079/BO-23 3rtrdd q;r: dft{Em snf,Erf, erfl rcrr qraraT .The

concerned bidders are notified that none of the received bids was evaluated as
substantially responsive bids for IFB No. RE-lcB /DCSD-}7g /g0-L4: supply and Delivery of
LT Aerial Bundled Conductor [ABC) dated 31 October 20ZZ and has been annulled,BIfi
drdTq{ r{_E ,rft wr: daer s{rfErfr ert+tl

/
o{1 b( ffi

^+\1i4 F*S%3k#"C

\,>---
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e. Eqffi 23 lanzozsq) qr alfia Arzfi m+r+a +s rrtst r5ftr Gfqrfl 3i-Ffi$a
atf ffiq q-dfud ry (r?-Fr Evatuation criteria sil<t E ft@'#*drf;
unE td, 1"q3 eil eisl uu q+iBa red ffiq farr*aoa ffi g*, frffiT 3TrFEra
elrrdl qFaT il({ 4tr trqfrd sqt q EtfrT{ fir4.,rrcrffr e*s sr(rtr#ilBff
sRelf,5qfrr se{r{cllfr {tt5,I 6rql rEIrE FffTa rtI 3rrffiq, r*rrcr Ei-fr qra6r FrFI
Pd'rqfr mrqidqfir eysffqT H{dH fd(r+tqr Hrffi6 Ffi1.q6r qg31g rrra +16
Fqrs-A s.14 ilJrtI @f,I nffi * frranaT ffir+.re aft zir

trdEaffir I

q. €Iffis. Erftddl qFq fu4-d (r.r}t Evaluation TrFEIr4 6r4.rilcl sffi qfr,+? 
'tfrffi ter atqi r*rrcr qeTrd;,rr& ;rQd d6{ rrtl eT('+t ftutq ecpr Ian z3,zoz351t

The Rising Nepal TfEq tfr+AT lrfiTf,efd Invitation for Electronic Bids Tf#ild=tfi g-fifftId

q{dr Ir*a q{{ ert gr.q. tr, ?oq3 +t EW',r ,r. (e) q (?), (?), (3) ilmBq 3rdrEtr
@ WIwET {qE rrfr rrft 3ilzpq+ q 3nier Hrt r*ftr
{ffi -ItfinfrI T& Tt+t $a' ga'qa+ -rr+a erft ft}c;+-qrc ter srcm} rgrrcr qsTrf,flr&

rfi*t a5t atl ffi ffir s6q r{qst +ru+ *ruErffa.r uqrtqr { q
erfr BqEfr rqrd Eqd stfuqi{ur, fuilrq cTzrr r;rnfin-dr GterdTrdq 6rdR?Trir,
*,rarTrcdtfiT il5-qr frferf,r.-trfi snter art erffir

srffifi fr6nr+t EIFG;qr:

zrq Hrffi6 ufic $d{adaa rrftftaT Eft lobq t?otte qr frtr+' ,fi kqil$-rrr}T S.eft.

+t trfffi trfi 3IK'qB Efr touq/?o/tt ri +nd=rfrm fr+Tq $ Aqrfr fdqga srfufiTur,

trT{UT dqT rJTEfitdr fr{erfrrilq, ({EFsrJr q;roaru-ffi ul{E sP+qr t+6r ird e6frqr
azlr 3drd?*5 firirfrrdm.r FrfiI dfuqdl(r+1ar dEfflu y.*i. ouq/eo T.t'. 8,u., Aft ?obq/to/?q
rre frfua qfrBrqr t *rqErrcr qruf, 

Sa 3{rfr, ss+t gtT.{atq e6rir ildfrrT rt+t ot

?. *dT{ f. RE-ICB/DCSD-079/80-14: Supply and Delivery of LT Aerial Bundled conductor
(ABCI $T Fnfr 3frf,Erf, rrR]l-fi] *fr,T{ sT 4oil?I qm rrntqEil Qualification Criteria }qg1q
d Ela{qf,ffr fim fr(rfir vfi-#fi:r +aqrqrdr ffi$-m+q d.efi..qi +frq{ Hrrt5qar
s'e{Er{rtI il$ll'rfi'I Fr Aft 23 lan zozg d q,rrdr qrfiE Til *f,q{ erffi?Tr rqa rrfte-st
srffir+ sffifir$ rfirfla rrR:(r+t fuIt !\, .,-4 ffi,.fs r

",{, 4r ffi

/



?' q2r#I q-fi Efr oz sept.2022Hr rfirfelfr IFB NumberrcB/DCSD/07g/80-14: Supplyand
Delivery of LT Aerial Bundled Conductor (ABC) ffif q-q6f 315-gg Last Date of
Submission 23oct.2022118r Wrdr rfitf?rd rrftrqnff gfi qB +frq{ rai ea ;1316r.16;
i.E.qr. 3Trffi6 HarREr ffi Bfr{q ??z +t u(6) ilfrBn ?? ha+t ,rdfu
faw ga, +dr{ q[traT det q-fi 3nf,dra rrMI ffir

3' gt: qFIr rfirflfd w qqqra fufhn dsflt{d fdq*arar5oore T;SI fir4fir FnFr f{4Erffrffi qqil e6rr?rd er('+il T gfi qfr Eifrqf,qrdrq) r+ar.r dqt+t sffierrrT eitfu+ rfrBfr FEIET sl=d sT(rmt aqr grd"rr+' uRa ryd *,rqiaqdrc arfr standard
Bidding Document .6t qErerET qfr.+? agffi qfrsqqi. EE r1f sE_iqq-& fuEH
6lrrdrd6t Invitation to Bidder Clause q.r ilSB.rT *B dettrf, 

"ftv] f,qfrf
u. FcrrfrqT o6 fsqarr ffi sdsTfiar a:t\,Ei-d:a: iloTrrr 3nfqra "t oH Hrt

Tidrq r qterfrt fratwr*r Eilfufr F+o r erfrErrfir frRq Frqrirr ert Ea fu{r qft firqtirq

HFfr 6gdr rrftqrqit

e. eGPlft'ddrT{ SfliTi 3rfuff Rft Oz DecZl2Z;12:00Hrsffi { Til& ltrq rg:OoHrs}rT
srfrfufirtf,ril dRq-+nqr BKor-Mantramfv+t ranE qrkT srqsil

€,. dar{ {f,ql5st art fr.E.qr. +}:n.s. frf+rqrrmm* Efr{ff lrb qdfrrrT rrfcd drfro-{
{eq -rsff Hfrfr{lu Eft touq l?otol qr qrfrfrd. r5lcr qfqqfia qftnd6 e1ca eT(rmt
tufrr

te' *dqr frrrrfrrtfrt Evaluation and Qualification criteria clause z.4.zd 3rrqe?ffidrfrd. qF.c
rld qqt'ca Hrrt.rlrd6d ffiT(r+f& fu qtre t SflKr+t Specific Experience Form_Z
6) FIrft Sffehr erff:m fiTrrfrrilts ter rrf Eli{qErdfiilTf frfr ZZ DecIOZZHr wrl=rReftuqitt F]trifta sffifr-{ ilqrq.rrrT srffirkr hr et Tq -rg#r
3rrTG ildr5(rstl

c.ffiddIrfiFreItqratdsr4.,Tl?Ir.tr€RMantramIndustriesPVt.Ltd.,IndiazRI
ilmr{ 3t;a?ia sftE rrPIi fralar r ffia+ai.rffi r ililqr srrrdmmt Bidding
Data Sheet Efit subclause L2.2(h)(b) and Subclause t 1.t of Technical specification .{HR
fugq1TrffiIS09001Certificate}IIDesigninscopeofregistrationTQ9ff
qErtlrf, reqnfrr gq1 aT(rEil ISo 900L certificate HI Design in scope of registration a1ffifr
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/ \-( \0V -ti\ _^ -q. qfo- td, qoq3 +t qs.r lE, +t r (s) .nn i.fr.sr. 3n.q. trf+qqrdifr+tfdfrqq r,ru +t 3qfrq?r rlay efrftq Hrs{f,{qffr q?rr4e11-g 41ffi ildqffil€ft{ ffirc-6 erfr 3TfufiR Hr*urFf,fi frsrq t.h.sr. qi {rdrc del *c" rrMqr F-fra*c+rare qrrr erft(r q€r{ 3TrqFil 6rfi;rfsFfi srs erfi fuftr-rrid 3f,fd iffitar9o.1rydgftq; qftE tfr, r.er, qf* **, ?oQU T *.ft.qr. 3rrffi_fi our*_frfrT*Ir{ft, ?oEc Hr $r(r.F-r qrdqrf, ryq rrfgqrmt @|RH firrdrfi {ilt{ 3E7Ir4t.mretilffdTe ant standard Bidding Document # qtfu,.r ril rrfo* 

S-*d frfr frn{fie6tfridn jq{ ?m *T{Ertr Ef, $rq?oo. nsrasr rfl rfrEi trft.- *# g- safr srrsrstrtq er6gr 5

$eqqa 3rffifi;r:

qMsrffiqqrdr{ggfr:

fr6rq furfr rd-qa erfu+Tur, rff,{ur aen *rtm-tqr B{arfr,oq,

"tl'y' 
'ttlott' o7g/80-74supplv and Delivery of LT Aeriat Bundled conductor ,ora, * #erfr *rq ilmfr{ g$.rem. ffi q+ar wfi rrftcr+t ifu_=,

l. qftFfr qffi arfr ftfr: o7 septem ber 2022
IFB lD No' tcB/DcsD-079/80-14 supply and Delivery of LT Aerial Bundled conductor (ABc)Last Date of Bid Submission:23 Oct2022
No. of Bids submitted: 0 (Zero)

qftffi 
T6Tr ry y* qfr *frT{ qatEa asnrnrB i.B.qT.. sn.q.fr, +.} ftfrqq *c+1 u1q ilrifrq +h€r nraa.r arft rr ki dl6il ffi Iqq;n *fr ,,") *il; 

'."

?. ffi g+ar drft ftfr: 31 octob er 2022
IFB lD No' RE-lcB/DcsD-079/80-14 supply and Delivery of LT Aerial Bundled conductor (ABC)Last Date of Bid Submission :23 Nov.2022



M-
No. of Bids submitted: 1 (One)

Single bid of BKOt-Mantram JV Nep/tndia
Ca pacity: Supplier/Manufacturer

Efr oz Dec2az2(?orse/ozl?r) Ta afrEi s? {sft{ eGpsystemqr 6a1.st Tilfi Ea rddl
s'oo dt qt"fi *frcn tqr rEf rrfi q'r qifrqffidrai trqfr Fr 3rssru t6rq ilmBrT
G+t tfuarr

W.Tsrt fifrfu qer t stfrfud W -rfra

grd;rfr* ftHFr$ dtfrqr {oq -lrsnfir arfr Arfr iogr/ogl1o rror erlmt d6.r{ {eq.rrfin
+rEfr f6rq ilshn rffi s.

?. ,fr 3rgd Erq Dfrt
?. * *ER tra fraqrfr
3. .* Tsaft 3{rdr4

u. aft da ara gi&
e. 4lI yS{ dnr qrstd
q. * wqa lr-sfir

:dqhffi

w
TT6Fq

Tr{€?r

ffi€:I
T{€q Hfud

fu{ flaz -tw sfrfrEEnr a)dr{ yz -rsaa t db6qr ffiq6p;,

+ilTr {erq[ffiT TrEfu+n +-*ffi} ,Trry 3dL?qr erqf qPq| _rssa qfrftt {eq -rs-d;ffir
frErs Efr rouq r"(r?? Hr d)aq{ qm;qB frfua s#r{rffr 16661 ilfurs, o..,fr t66
EftFt Afr3.*s Sal 3{fu44r Rfr lotrsltolov (18Jan 2023) qr taa Efi.qgsrfu elr,
rrt+,r rrt fir{Ffrn$ $frH tfu;or

drfrfir- ? {gffir ryrR ffiI qq-dra; FilfuE k{rur

Bidder's Name and Address

M/S BKot/Mantram JV,
07-12-2022,71.:52

frHil {etnfsa sftiff

@r>
a,L -isx= ',^s4r

%3ksk:.d
6,r^/



frfr tobq ltolo1 4T d"rr{ ertt ter rrMt frTT{ IgflTsa sfrtfir rr

\iA ---'-'_--'

Yr6 Arril 6, 3r5.r3ff
(English) STqEIT rqR rrRg+t 6 { d sftaffi 3rEgR AAffi BKol-Mantram JV s'r qtfrqT

43qr -rrfiat tr?{fr toms}ilBn t@irr

1. lntroduction

qtr gug 3fiada Hr#nar fril{t, (rfi ?TH ddc11 4At eTAd,

resa sAfr rkra e+(rfit ardlr dfut or
5T.fir 5dr{(.+t aqT ililq{

2. Examination of Bid Validity

T{I Erug 3rrrrtd dtaqr{rdr BKot-Mantram JV d tqr etH daqT ffiEndat 3i*. s..

U,t9,oo,ooo/- { Hf;?fge 3l-dfu May14,2O23T;FJI TffiA q"ttcA fi(r+t arfi qffiLgffid rrftA1q}

ilturur

3. Examination of Eligibility of the Bidders .,

{$ uug 3{,-d?ta I EeI til6T'fiT frr{;rafar BKor-Mantram JV Nepat/tridia fir SrEf,q1.5656t

rufr zft{dT qftaTur ,filr+t { €ilrq (etigibte)qrfl'd erfi 3efrq ,'ftt+t ifu;ur

4. Examination of Completeness of Bids

T{I srs 3i-flnd ftr FT 3m'mt i@ te gqr { r93it $ilEr$ ?? scrd-il rrt arqr 1.,

54* Tfdt (completeness) zFt qffarur rrM tfust {ffiT: drflr* +lrrskr} qr+ ert*.r

fdfr-'t $r4urrf,f,d', lr;Ilurcl:r6s cTen mT{qFF $rfi tg rtft!tst iI dffi ,rdl e1fft'mt q-{T fuF{d
vtarpsp5 Findings+t f-?Iffi 3r-TrtiT ?? trer ${r* t6rq ildBff ryd rrH.tfu;ul

4.1 (A) Findings of Completeness Examination of Bids

$t a' ? aE g {rtII Letterof Technical Bid, Bid BondValidity, powerof Attorney,JVAgreement,
Registration Certificates, PAN and VAT Certificates, Audited Financial Reports of last three fiscal years
$rfr tqr sT(r ffir(r+t arff qfrqrq' rrfu(rdl { fi d& tlr erft('+t erfi r..ts qH tB;or

fiT;i. 4 7ry frffi e:rdRr qsa) tr,

8. allthe quolificotion information together with the documents required under Section ttt: Evaluation
and Qualificotion criteria hove been submitted except some of the end uier iertificates (documents)
don't disclose controct omount to substantiate the requirements of Subclouse 2.4.2 of Section ill
Evo I u otio n o nd Qu a I ifi cati on Criteria.' )r'; -ffi s*9 " 7.try -" -;

d
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g6r.n. q lTr ISO Certificate :d4 €,qFtA ES{ffr dfu(r+t

\
n_---
-./

E r6kr qsfr s,
Bidder hos submitted lso certificote 90oL:2075. As per the tso certificate submitted by the bidder,
Mantram lndustries Pvt' Ltd. lndia, monufocturer ond exporter of the goods to be procured under this
tender but lacks the design of the goods which is one of the requirements thot must be complied by the
bidder.'

1f6r a. to FTr r€at dfu(r+t s:
'Allthe required bidding forms as per section tv hove been properly submitted.,

TffiI $T ;i. ?8 T 8? }TI Technical Data sheetT JVAgreer"n.q,, rtt*t srfi BFde.
ttl 3F?zrfrr 'The Bidder has submitted allthe required bid forms.'tGFr Findings +t urgg6 *
rrtqn tfu;sr

1

Findings qi ursqB qFcrnfiffr Deviations arfi Ffg rtft(rqi 6, B;r t6rq ErilffirT ffi o,

B. Deviations

'7' Some of the end user certificotes (documents) hove not disclosed controct omount to substantiate
the requirements of subclouse 2.4.2 of Section )il. Evaluotion ond eualificotion Criterio.,

'2' As per the lso Certificate submitted by the bidder, Mantram lndustries pvt. Ltd., lndio manufacturer
ond exporter of the goods to be procured under this tender but lacks the design of the goods which is
the requirement of bid document os per Bid Dato subclouse 12.2(h)(b) and os per subclouse 17.7 of
Technicalspecificotion, which hod to be complied by the bidder.,

Fd,fud

lrq5d.-l
55s
rdr6 (Flow)frffi tfuur

rrfu rinoinss 3radra 5dfud $T ;i. c { g ria srsrr (connection)sffis

Fffiqfui Ctarification sought +t wrs 6, ErcrJTr f6rq ilrilHff tfu(rfit u:

C. Clarifieation Sought
1' ""' BEc (Bid Evaluotion Committee) decided to send the request for clarification to the bidder

to submit the supporting documents for the project(s) os specified in submitted Specific
Experience Form-2 to volidate ..... at least 8 million lJ.S, Doltars ...,. as per SubClouse 2.4.2 of
Section llt Evaluotion and eualificotion Criterio withiT days ........,
'The bidder submitted the clorificotion within time and further evalidtion was proceeded.,

^ffi
do-'a-W' SgX\h"qr}.=

b-,r/
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Hrffir ffir?re q$ft o}frT{ Hrrqg tqfir qeTr+rJrSI afr aa+rrffi Ci46-6 ftrqqrf,,ar$
6-ct Rfud ffirfl:ft fffi tffifar Eft zg January 2023 (?o(re/ro/oe) qr gti0r f,aI{-fi T16

5$ +cr uqr*u ildr$ nqY *a*r+r qarar ilt etr,q) tfuur der q{aT+n T6;RH1 
,Note:

Pursuant to clause no. 32 of lTB, concerned bid/ers ore notified that none of the received bids was
evoluoted substantiolly responsive bid for IFB No. RE-tcB/DCsD-o7g/go-74 and hos been annulled., xlfi
r;+{il fr.+t 6;; {flane qr* darrErcn} ffiI {,"-qi+Tst rfril T E}f,rr{ vD;+r aq6
$Tqst Ertar ffinqrft lnua rr* s+-En tfu;ur

fuAffi ffi$-wvq d.tfr. aqrr daql qur lb r ys ae)fu ffiq Zavaaloaar afu
tud'Tt

srffiiF. fror+cqRr sf{( fiIrdrtI 16 affi srd Afr !an23,2023ei ffi qf4Erc
ilffirfr slw rrtqB 4fi6 dffrqTqkn BKot-MantramrVfi dfi tra srffiro fumfir.
ryi{r$ grffia sf{q td, ?oEs +t zmr Ub il#frl?a rfiT ftrfrq g*rraaaa erfr ga,frrrr
3rrd-drf,'er(rfit q{dr ilil rrf ftqsft srffi++- fr+rqq.r ryE HHqr trffir fr[r+far Hrftrfr*
B6f+qfd 'We have received your email dated January 23,2023 regarding eValuation of Bid. We

would like to inform you that the only bid submitted for Re-ICB/DCS D-Olg/gO-L4 was found not
substantially responsive by the,bid evaluation team.... Hence the tender Re-ICB/DCS D-O7g/1O-LA was
annulled. erff dEnrrfr PdVqB F-'f(fi daqrqrcns frft ?obq/?o/?g qr qrffi* st{6
Td{T{fr-"H €RFqr t. HI ffil uq ilFilBff Td-{r{Fil-sa rrft qr5- erfr frnfi fut-+t
tfuor

gd{Tdriqcn uEfrcqRr gga $ * ffiffi ftafui 6f,r:

yrtTildld, sfrfr -Tdftr wdT€

sfrfr€Rr qs frrq{Eir Fmetffr gt qrrdTt 3nmil Errr erfi r+(f, erfr arn qft{eTr qf
ens,r+i 3i?rcrr eTud & arfr Rfr ?otgg/r?/ou aTi f6r+t rr:3o E-$ gEdr$fit frfr Ag{ur
rrRrr+'I ffit frrffrfr g-,trd'trflT Aelq' Mr$-al-*r+ i.sfi. +r d$-qre Bqila srfu+a6p

ilFRlr gldr { $etrfir sfrCfr * graru 6)g{rdr* dqr frqqfi urffi++ ftnrq frqril frqd

Yr:'-'



M
srf,fr 3{Lrrqa Trd T€F{E TIrffirs- fifrT?I* s.sft.dr$ frrfr oec 22,2022(Qorrg/os/ore) tTr ril
qrt qrdrfiTur (ctarification)app rrft u ildr {fl- gftr+t q{ fufi} dfu;6, I gf*trqi srdfrfrr
Crtur stCa EEns'srufr 4$ E6;qrr

5. Conclusion

'The bid submitted by the bidder M/s BKol-Montrom JV is not responsive since the lso Certificate
submitted by the Bidder Mantrom tndustries Pvt. Ltd. lndia which is the manufacturer and exporter of
the goods to be procured under this tender lacks the design of the ggods, one of the requirements of
the bidding document ond the bidder is determined to be non-responsive and not considered for the
next stage of evoluotion.'

6. Conclusion and Recommendation
'Technicol Bid submitted by BKol-Mantram JV is found to be substontiolly non-responsive; the bidder is
determined os disqualified bidder. so it is recommended to onnul the bidding process.,

qt ffiifirfir 3r{glT Findings qug 3{acrriafi.r Eq-irFs Deviations gns#IT (rrdr Erqqr *&
3{T 

q'-c nsTq6t fu { 3r+T EH Esq tsocertificatefit ETtffr rorast dfu;e;r Deviations
qusJIT 56rg(rm, Findings q'rsd'4 HlqFrd I ildI $I* Ertqr ctarification sought EIu$JIT
gEesrur (clarification)Hrer rrfr q* tdqt, r *ar*erarqru Hfd gmrnfrEa t rqm- qrqd

^+ff ryur_rr+a m.rffi 3rrrG ildrAr-+t ild$r+t 6 T Conctusion uu$#Tr Tgdrt Tf, r{iTr
iFds rtst qri'f,al

lso certificate rfrlBt riar qff,ffi $ir ;i. q qI 3Fdg rrfrwil, ffiHqEr Deviation {gugrrr

3IKt+t iR Clarification Sought {qugHl- a3{rqt, tfr conclusion EIuT#II Bid Non-responsive gEEi

$il 3lrta,sT Errfir fr$,(r+t tE;er

m'6{T{ trq -lrffi gRffi ftft louq ltolov (18 Jan 2023) qr tqrurH qFcraqffii 3nrrrffr
€rffifi frfirqfir eEg, Aqrfr Eea qrfufigr*r ffi Gf,erfrqre Efr touq t?otog qT

frfia H6r?nsr+t Trq fr$ TrEr rrH tfuur

s\ddfrq A'atWarur gi: Jr6f W frfrtv;r t aldT{ fllarfr @.qf-d qtt ataflfr
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^/r/ V.'
s'rfrfi{ur, kafioT d?n elrtfi tdr frftrarmqfir d+Ere ffit;erfi ,ft *6R {r.r frilqril,
sqfrferm' (3rfu{fiT) ,* rra 3!rrr futfr r $ffiqr il{racrrfr tqrrt e5s ffi %fersl

trd6+-nr afr-{rc fdaara srfu6aar tr1rs EF{;A pdqsfi iqrfr Eqgd srfrr-rur; fuqrgff{
ter rrf{'r6t ffi {f,qrsa sffi *il qa, -r*+a qeqra Ffig;d 3+-ftfa ;1 a+(, qfr
qerd ilffiFfr Efi'rFrt?t: i@ 3;%ra1 rprry qff, gr.s. ta, lo(Q (r6ffi 6q41q61
?otu d ffins'fq trfr 3Tfu+nr r ffit Hffifi fr+rqffr rf,i rde. rrlEt, aT Etilq-{
3n+-fi?a srd H-i TTT Retender erfu qrr etr6r ga sncif, Hr.s. tr4il ffil ?E(?) ET 3qErh.r
(q) fffi 5u dfur,-+t aTc'qft *8r dl-drfl6€ dT (ridT ar* EtilEr* €Reltr6rffr seT1-a4rtI

e{(En 6RurA Hrr dnrrr $+-fET rrf il wr: *ilFT 3[rf,Erfr ErS gH dH e1;A 3FtGr 6;,
sri zrst frrq{ 3l+-drya eilm} qr sk +TErfi rc-s erld m'Rur €fffi q+ar +rt
+dq-{ET.ilEr$-fq er-i 6, Ffi[ srffir*- frfiErS ftt qeronf Tsfi] +rrureftr+t GiffiFtr
3qilfi ;rrRT(t?h-), *t q8r& Notorized certificate 6o tqr urffi fi certificate 65. FttI:
valid frIfr+qr fr certificate t5.r srtffr gea r6r$fr, w srq.ila Htfrzil, fr) qgrdrd rrt
mr4-frrr65 dffil|fit $FI-TS 5%rdel rRKEFt, qfr-drffr Design arft qra * mr6 ir{ Design

?rq lTd{ Test el-t tfrBrfr, +r'd mmor,vr*nur yqT yt vB errntity ?re rtt q# srruT ffi
dt qaffirf arq afqe frrd rrd draqf, rdia urM, 3trq od 6rur Ed qrflrf,, ga E;rg;rd,
qfieTrrfr s erft rrH q6!s Hffir

Hffifi fr+rq iqIFT trE-Td srfumIur, fr,T{ur dql r;r6fr' tar ft{qrf,rilqqt afiErd g3rFerfi

* *ER frg frrqrrt supply and Delivery of LT Aeriat Bundted cabtes (agc) aiail AR eT(rfi.I

6r5HI reliable quality insutated cabte gr*4' rrfi *}{ Trffi irr{ d, ilt zil 3razril gil{aqtfoT

6;9, aq$s Design ffi a5ca rq Tff 6ffi, Manufacture { Export qf ffiFqfi sr"tp{r Design

XurFflftq rtd' sri qt+rdr as|qa euality assure ffr Tr+tdT sT;fr at. {RgFn }ri k{ota
3lfuqfdT lraswT m€tdr$ uf{E Grffr fi(rq6r hlr sraqrftT-+t TEi. efd ftrr*erard ga,

F -lssn rrft qr5, ffirtffT aFnf e *-ts rtqf il{r+rat qrdr Fs erfi 4H fu-{rE oryr{r;rrd
qdgffi f,ta, rya +ffi-{ffr PPMo *t euidetines ar$ 6tr6 3rfrr-Err- 4tI *'6r er.rrc {
qd sT(' HT.q. tfl fr{ff ry fi rrt Amendment art +rGd 3rTerrIflT Ammendment +ft(r;ht,

M-
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M. W-t'
erff rrt6t ilFs ffi qft gftmt qnt, $frfrqr q{r;Tq,,r iqrFrS ffisqqi wa; 5tq
3Tfufi & r {Ia} sryfi 6lal qrFtr€ elEi raerm$ rechnicat specification 36rdq+t H15mr
supplv4t +rrftN erd sa.iqq rrdr t 6rff rrtqi erfi fffiI .rfi qfr Emr
sfrffiffiq/@{:
srq fr&ffi' ffi$-IFlq (BKol-Mantram)s.eft.+t arer qriBa lrrffi+o fr6rq tqrfr rd-*-fr
qrfus-{ur, f{ilur d?n rrtfi Sar A{erfrrfrq, EGIR rnJr, *1aa{tu-df& frfr g'r october 2022
qr r*,tftH dtffiffit :a,qqar 3rSTR trfd-fi q)-Trffdrcdrur ffil.rrftqr+t t'+- an:r EIoTT{
srBfufi {_,qrr..saqrd HReId d'qfir seTrdqrfi ilffi tr6{ rrft Til etfrq{ r sftq *rrflfi {C4
qt+t sr4 frHr s fu dn srtnr ffiq lq qf tfuiilr I

W.tfrisfrfuntrdqa.teaa tqa W frqq

ftfr 97tt' December 2022 (?obq loll?t) qr Eai' erqn+t Mf$-et;aJT S.sfr. mt (r+Er* EtfrT{
uhH, frft l"uq loel?o qr fi rtrdd W?rr-ffia TrfiftS {oq ,rfq,d ers rrt+t 1 ftft 22,u
December 2022 (?obq/o9/ots) aT *e ,fr* q€lffiur (ctarification) +t 6TFI frn{q;
milq-rdrddr$ rt:ilEIR rrfrt tffir +il rnrq1wi ilEFF q|la eraqB fu srafufi
qFr{6ffiTrt 3rJTrE ildKrfi} { daq{ {o"qrf,fiT €Rfrfle Bft Janua ry tl,2o23(?obq/?o/ou)
a+r fr;rqi EldT* sr+-fqd erft trffi etf*qr {{6 rrd-ffier rrtr fruiq 116 { q-{rt ffiq
rd' ffi ter Trtdf lso certificate TII Design in scope nsTq*t S-'d 6;161 +ilT{ HR3o, Fo-#{T
qeflT4rtI a1&5)ar5 srTqR Hriqi tt r{I sFctit *.* q{ur;r*rft qr qo-&fr.ur qr., ilrrft
sricrFrfi frq;rrrErc rrH ButqrTr, trfffi ffi frf, ngffi furq t qa 5uo61
fuq-q rF+t tffir
Technicatspecification SrAt'ra 11. euality Assurance *t rr.r zfr dfu(rqi eq6t{- zr+til U,
'The manufacturer shall possess /5o 9007 Quotity Assurance certification with design in scope for the
manufacture of LV ABC cable for the plant where the manufacture of LV ABC coble is done. The bidder
shall furnish a copy of the lso certificate certified as true copy of the originot W the manufocturer,
olong with the offer.'
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M_
qfr clause FTr$ EtfrEH srrrfrrrfi) lrB 12.2(hxo)qr s_arM 6l qsqr +fi qr+ ihar
frft oz Dec2022 qr (ai' el\EFr eraqlEsqi TF;r sarqrqfu frfr lotgq ro9/?v Hr {.q -rsq--,rrEffi (ryer HEr ten ilSqi r Sfi d6+-Erc +iS snqaqfi Brriq66 fu tfu*r +ild?rf{rc €r 6 {ilf{E ta aetT fu} FfEE aprsrr+d rrtfit arilFer 3rEET{ ilfirt€+tqftarur 

: 
,ffi ert*t ttuf1 

r-\ r

qT ged@r {tfit g@q Eqq Desisn in scope ql 6-;qq7 r

q) hqq QualitvAssurance:fr4 sFdfrlH 5l euarityAssurance HI Design +ttrfir q.c?y$
rtrl Eil component an$ gqaer ertt grffiffi fr*,o* rdeF Bil{ur qunffi ,Eu.g'TF-hq ildl'a 3ntrfr <htr66- Fqsd qrhht ur rr reeqq Frfi ildT f{ qfr ffir{e''lr,r'fir+},fsq.r$ 3rLql'n ,At T6yfr{ *fi FdrdrdTrf € *s efu=il,

8' Design ar;t erq 4H Td€' rrtT rrur€atru*,aT* 3rreag6 qrd- qqFd 
fdar +ar*firrrfrril+t Technicatspecification 3{r-?F[ (y. ,i. Co_Cro) 31--Aeliffif ?? q-il ,{qr6Cff rScope{ ll.leuatityAssurancegqfe}q-frqr Ereu, zil erq r+rr rrM iffital srg, ffi+'oY, 3n ffir .'$rrff r ffir Design art ara Ertqr ffi fi* k*** s.ts rrtEniffitar TSfi scope Hr Design 4H ffir* ffi Design *. scope sE 5E uot 5A,Ea qgqr ,T(rfit tffiaf Tr"t qseHr @ o"rien ?rq_61$ Jargon +t Uqqr Ar* r{ilrrfi(rst tmr E;Bl

?' Technicar specification 4t 1. scope st fufiur .r_de il ari qg61 *dqi qrF6_ 'Thespecification covers design, manufacture, testing before dispatch, transportation, suppry anddelivery of 1100 V Aeriar Bundled conductors (ABc) ...., erit ffi ur 3nfr Design fffi
6t{fr, FqEi $t 3,rFz[ 6oroonent N qfr rpar qr

3' Technical specification +t chapter t specification 5s. efieil 6; ifi ffi oesign qt. q6
e];il +-n we qrH 3ldF?{r dHl ilfrfir ;i 9.1 Technicar parameters ftffi ,.-Trta
specification EFI parameter tro fr!?i gl Tsfir 3lTrrrff 3rcsrcfiEs-e frafur r,6-,
Hfrfu* qft8rur f{dt mnr ar&a, ry sr., gf,, s.q*r{ fr,iur @ T srq,,r 3,T[ffi
*r Hr#n;q gf+qT qfi ilr frfr dilHq,-T Mantram rndustries rcq.fi d ,se

,tt/ b
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v
rcqr{f, { frql-d qH rr& ars rrq ftffiT rse Eff{f, r,t Er ffiosEE ,cqr{frar& erA srd arrs, ga il3rf, ilfar rcqlr+it Emptoyer t qrrr rrt 3rEgrc+t
specification EF-r parameters Tdflq fi FqrSd uff ilf fr?IreTldt 3_cqr{fr 116 el;* 3T?tilorsr q rrfrd fd dr;3;l

q{rfir HIt' iqrd Eqd fu sTrtrfr Ee}q f#s +rfa qsq+ crilg* rrds rgrBfufi 5qff F#*il-4' eT(rmt 3rdr.nqr qr* FfiEfr yeil-d rrfu- ir 3r?fr, Design r't
tRsT rrfi €t vB g+ar r rffi+ 3'fla y rrcr+t fir{q r qEfuf, sfuqrnr
fiRUT +rSA tso Certificate ET ,Design, Qr< re e16qil Requirement;F.I 3Id. +rS qr.fut
T{r el{€*.4i ffi€qrqr qgilr$ Minor Deviation er_Tr il& rTeE E Erri5frq Fntfu(rf,r J

MW, M*ztawrMs*Frr:
d)*,d qffiqr Hrffifi frfirzra dilr ertr ffi qtrdrflE q,.FeT ysr
€-d,,rerff M {f,frr tk t Famrfr ilfrdun r qBifi qrFBT rrf rr@t Fr a ar;trrfrtr fu fu drfrq{ sTerflcrdr$ 3rqmqriil tt{ Etf,T{ ad. qAis, a.{ 3#_qrsers€s qrf,tfrr snt, srffi+' ffi qfr-+frqf,qi 

ryqr q1gFsT quf u1_drf,{n qfin {fuffi s,r*il?rqr (rfiskn fi rrft ,,t q# il rr Fm Erfoffi qtr rrt*t qrrtfrr ErFE,,rrqfr Aqndr fi qrs $4r*t q$ dr

Hrffif,fi fr6r{r+t flaT-$ fu Erfrq{ srrrflirrTr afu(rEn Design gffi rso certificatetlr a{ qfr fhxt erd Gmt efutr eri 3r+Tfr{, sfr aoril il Brfr oesisn ?rq-dri qfldr,.rqfr q.'d 5d*s ?Tt qtr fuf r Evaluation criteria qr helq 5F*u, a1t qd pq1 era;.
drarr+ar+t srdrf GEn fu5r dsq*q6p4;1 $rdr$ET Design +t srerqFnf qrrfrr rrrtr sGfr
o r+d affi*a ffinsfi 3rd?r: HrrffiT ffi.sr(r{ 3nTffi ffir(rsF#r r€A sr+aTfr wita 1Tre Fr€at frfua fu;6 ffi 3;aq6 art Trffitilr rr frq+t erdTgar fifi $ErR tfuoer
g"dq'r$fit il-rrrn fraEqffir iTfiErc Fgafrqrfr Eqgd fui ,rrnrr,rrion Directorate,
Grid Development Department 3Fnrta Bhumahi-Hakui 132 kv rransmission Line project st cilffI

.W
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frfr rg Bovember 2o22Fr rfirflald tFB No. sHTl-NcB-o7s/8o-orqi tqqr+t EfiI daq{ q{frr
ffiff?Id rfdf oesign, Supply, Construction, lnstallation, Testing and Commissioning of Sunwal-Hakui

132 KV Transmission Line 8rff Sfinrfrr gdtgq+)qfr t;+ry BT(rfi) 6l ?rcT q}dTT{ $ta16t
dItrI Hrffiq. ffi *'-* a+rrr rrtst rF6 er+qr gm, rri sr+eqr iifrr q| ilatr*

{idralt qnafetar { sfrE +.milr6rst g?nsfrfit (rfdr rs;etaFrr u,tr+Tr 6-a sfual -q*rqr

S rar.ra dffi 6, ;qqrqrt ssadq qE-drffr fi dM tffir
oo$, $fi fr€2rr& Build, own and Turnover (Bor)Hr* adT fr#* q{f,r rfirf?)-d rrtqil 6 {
ilfrEH *rrfafafr* Build, own, operate and Turnover (BooT)Tf#Ftlt T{fC{. g*ffiqr q efi a
iqroI.rj'Elf,r r$ 3rffieznri 3i{r ild aI;Br Fqseancn qrq afua-fi} {f,drdrc grffi++
ftffirfi) r<-ilu e-m-c 6aT { qRqfQtar ge1fta Efra6ut Tnd.;frfi ffi y+Ttf+ €17ffir

ryffi rREfr rEitq qrdrfir dItrI fr 3{raaqfi 6t "rrfu Er nfrreT, sr+JTfrfi frfiFzrA

srffiT qre{ya vrr,<'{rd1r rrlq.rTr'i.t, tffi GiE. s=IitFR ejEI EIfffiF'I ql{il?ff,filfg 6e'I tIIEFFI

i@11 lr$ q fear

AAffi ffir Design in scope g@ tso centificdte 6 fu *r gtd wa-ttw

QualityAssurancemt Fnft Designar$ scopeHr"{Rg gfr d, qE-"tT$ rr"fi ara ffit ilt T{I
qr<?r$ ddcI{ Specification aTr arq6} dq#il At* TIffi 6 l+' Specific purpose,

area Tstage eB gangt'st B erff qea qM d sr+t ffir @ qtrrrr gFEFrd dilqf,+t
sr4.,T1trfrI tffi*at zrFd 3{zr€?IrffI Design ar<TdnflI qrfrrr drffi ETT Major Deviation frt
3nrrrI6r sqrn q BC"t 3rTerR en +r* aj;a si+(rdt

3t-+T dfi Er€iI{rTI trdtfi S.sfr.sr q,r$Ert $Trdfiq 6Fqfr Mantram tndustries Tiq oesisn

gffi tso Certificate ts fu- &fr ffid qea qA Fqfr* ERd sq#rT r_aa grer, ffi' rr.r

Quality Assurance qlt qffi Ef+T#If 'The manufacturer shall possess ISO 9001 euality Assurance

Certification with design in scope for ....'8]-fr 5d+{il rrft(lth'l t5, ;r+ffr Fzil Certification frSiat
F{ffaTd 6-fi.r# srd 116 {rffi tfu-sr
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0y M- \r.
G-'ffrs. dacrr+ardar Design €ffi rso certificate t&t 3{T Tffror -rB" frfr lotgq/?r/ou rn
elrr+t gilrf-fir m-#rffr fr+-dsqr a6qrd {trdrcT srrqr ter rrft('fit furilr qr{F}FTr frrq* tqr
illdr trfdfi fr{rf,{ffid $€-*t tso certificate ((Eer IAF qrd fltI il(r+t { 3r*T ;M6/GAAF Ere
ilt eN6t) ET, ter rrtqi srffifi fr*rq frq1a Eqgd qrffi srsra1-c tp;sl q1

[$?Ttt tAF tdRr Eilrfr certificate;rt rqr6 (vatidity) gfsrr+t (expire $r(rfrI ffi1fr sri 3r+f,
lMc/ GAAF {dlTr 04th August 2a22H;t tlt certificatg *t rrrr4 $rfr Active fi TFi 6q ffi{rffr
Design ?r< tG+t tBrfil r

trdtfi ffi g"dqrfqi fr-rrffr grdrs rrrr&r tqr ert+t tso9001:201s7Tr.Designgqr&qr

Tm, 08th August 2o22ql IMC/GAAF {drrr Ert eruEnt{ Authorized signatory g+d rh& 3Tfufirtl
r,ffi rmerqrc f,ffi 16dT fu{ t'.. 1 {-frer

fu*-r

il q) certificatest AuthenticityUiar ErSt fu{ill GlobalAccreditationAssessmentForumseries

(GAAFS)6t website gaafs.us fil' visit alt Certificate Number: tMC-RLHV -ZglO8figl8 type 4fr search

erEt uantram lndustries EIII Design €tffir kfiq qcd { status crft Active T|qtt 3il8 6-q-rur
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ftS Gra fu{ ;i l t{ftr1r sretr qFdre fta sFqfi Mantram tndustries { zrsFr sRUr
BKol-MantramJVYF{iT Sl-}rm'r erfir,gAfq, fu, 3ryrfr { Hrrr rrtftr 3r$TF+t tsoCertificate

tr er6 sda Wr rrd' +rd rrcrfra1 srrffr tfumtqr kdr6 ,rfir5g .rff tfu(rfrr

Glob*l Acrrsdiation A*ae*srnent F*rugn $eri*s

Cdrtified Organizations

@r
Clrlllkatc Xo,: Comtprry ltrmq AddHr

MANTRAM 2TT2SASECTORF.SANWER

itlo.r."ro,rr,, lltjiSm,i." ffitifffifi **
PRADESH),INDIA,

B*t

Ctly Cosn&y Sta[dar( grqps conrasrpsmqn |;fo"'on" 9tntu$

t
AESIGN

rNooRE rNorA f#,,ro,u ffi?tffi!,*tJs yg,lncer,reur 
@fr.,

oF ACStuAAAC 2022

zrgfr "nfi RF (o8th August 2oz2l *.r FgrE& frfr trdffi qtfrTrfiTrdzT tSo certificate

B4TqEn rt.FI aa=t, cR qd;nEr Design Hrc Ffu il$N?FT firrurd 04th August 2022 qI drtr

qfr +ilr{ ilt+t
3r.r€?tr t't 3Fh1ft{

lso certificate 3T(r yg erd qRqr ffiIKrt Til certificate tQI erHI T$-n 
g'ffisl qEr ;rrrt

€rffifr ffiI +-ffiift ilt $Ttrfr +miftqff wn{r $t-frt frftrqr Brqr irrfl:rfr firffi
fir{d { a-qr{rgF4a sr* HEa Hfu(rf,t

3,tErir: 6T,T A +nffiro ffi rlr rya m.rlFfiT onfr rq- qcfi+t daqf wa|ET gfr
frra 6t d wr: frgq1 3{rf,Er;r ,rnt(rdr qf,drqr qfr (-:rcr ffi qt+il

Fdqd ffi dr{fr .ffi..t $rd srFsfiaqrfi'.sTqtd qrqfrfidTfr{ .rtr
+,rdfr{ qe6r q€t T{re rrq s}rqfr{ qt qtr rerf,frrt q6R'qi tr rftfle $yET fuF6rd

ul +! 
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//lrryv t-4 l^t\.--aY -* ,+rffihr qFt $T€zlrffr HRe[trsqqr qeTmarfist qftelrqr ssf, uaraaq6-* {rsr rpiilqrfieftqr6 (EEr qte Hr#n;zr qrBfufi erafi (lacking) al_$ Minor $.q#rT afrf qoil (rvra;or)5qfir frat unrptrar ilFfit €r erff ffiTfir yg firerr*t FrfrEe +r&fr+ahqqrrfifir ffi Tfrf, g& artq ElEr +rfu-(rar 'r r

M qb'Tdr gaan arz7dtddrqt il4Tqr

ys qtr EifrT{ srFfiTA rrf Er sf{. firErfi rm arct*r arFr sr*rfr+ uro. ta, ?oq3 dffip 1q Er arr+eer at+n 6t ernr eE 6t jqffil (?) A a+rFQrT rrt_+.r (fi), (fis), (u) T (a1)arft y Eq?r€erfltt (O A rrH ,gd qfr daw aqr # ol sqffir R) 6t @rs (q) da)BTsrw 6wr e@ drlwr, aril qasenqr AilT rrtfrt frdr{rilr$ 3Fz1g1 amr futal
'rt fuui fu*,f, s*e{irdq*r s'*fi dR 4d-srffi++ frfizrs =*rfd rym T{rrrH rF6 B d'- *a T,ffi 3deqnor ,d"qf s6r {dT rrn-di ftsq arfi dr
qr- EI.TT{ efro'aT 66v ssquf qrdw wr erH erfi *Bfufi {@ _rssrqFftFrS dtffi rfl Etilqf, Fq _rm'r €frfre *fi grrar en&rrq arrr er6qr Til es.er61ur
3m'qB -{s+t frqHET qfcri{trqr *6I nfr#Ere fi tqrd.qr sfd Erfrfr gEqs errfiI erfi
Sfi rnd tfudr (rs-,rr* Design ftveat Ertril rym srr*t T@ fu 6l zrs-drtffr frfufis'sff' FT{rqr qfr e{ITd*il Mantram rndustries * p ,rtfir Eilfi+t qkqror { gqluro-€ss,
3IItIFrIr frfr4i ,..derE, SlrdT t trurar €RqF sqfir Erqtcd efut +'u +nf,s uet qs-{qar
Ezre"rT ffiruqi gt

gRe[frsrqr H@I srqia substantiallv Responsive erffi HFWtd. Er* qraq6lrd 
Wr Tffel-d 6tflr aqil srfu+'tqra' ITFffir ?iar ;q*ir enw * substantiary Responsive a=il ?rd- coin

'TrM qrfl.-Bl Hr$, selection criteria qr +'t Major Deviation dT Minor Deviation erft a-anqarrH qft afu('d| s$fr rs gw1frar Hrffiq, ffi 3nEil ffiqaT y*re*+a er+
EF:'sdfq tfuUf

t'ter ganr eqlawr gtorification) nz! t stdf w e* ddw ,r.- ,r fl+ ,rf TFrTr3t*zl,r 
/ )4 
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E)ar{ {.q.r5s.n €frfrS dffrq{ q_,"qT-rfirt ffi-#ETr +fi gu 596 qtr mqA Aa
Qo(et/o(/o(e (22 Dec 2022) qr (1). M/s catskill lnfra project pvt. Ltd. in JV with power solution { ,r/s
oM Builders Eht contract Amount g3trr:ft Notorized end user certificates , (2).M/sLa Narsy rnfra
Limited d rrH srfffit Notorized certificate, (3). M/s Mantram rndustries pvt. Ltd. st fiFilT
4'000 Km of LT ABC supply rltfit Notorized Performance certificate T (a). Lat 3 years E6t Notorized
Auditor's Reports rrfr u +Er r*#e 28th Decem ber 2o226ra terurt T{rER rltfr fqqtr

srBfufi qftidaei Deviation {srs 3rtretd $T f. ? t ? qi oeviation Erfi TFdfua gf*,Brqeet d Hrf,HI (rfcr ft${ dr zil Ey{flT E)EqrdrdrdTf ilrfirer arsr ft;r EtfrErfl{rdregrqrdfuflf{ * qE'&qRTr { 3{rqeqr*' %+-*-z tqr ertEil afuf r{rfir 3ntrrffr EtfrEr* {flq _resr€ftfr-e {r[ _ryfin e,Fffi M. (conctusionl fr*roar zil fuqqi{r$ Filq (Mention)rrH
qrSGt

ir{ Deviation TIEB;tft ffi $T lso certificate { Lacking in Design scope 6t il1gr S-urrcrdrTlfst wnfirt qfr Afl'd { ffi qs.erfi{ur qfr rTrtrrq-frr il *aqt $€EH 6tr rs+} 3nrl]TqrarMr +frw {-rqT$?frt m-rrqr {fil{ei 3ftrFqrqr, q* aq++r ErtqT 3nEdTt TrFr& TtFilqR rrftGqr r 3rH qrr Ffir Ei6Tq{ ry Effi fu sr_dqr e{fitil} 3,ftr€errTr sfi
sr+T Aq:ryqT sTFilrf fif, ffirfirfr * afr$ il tT Tfr qfrfuil Efr sr*r{ fi aBS FrtrMTf, 3ITtrR frnr$ $-qhrq 6{R fq dmrfiarETf $FrflqTf fr'r+ y;. T 3Treifir ,rt qtr
3IItIR Ea srul qFar$ ffirf Hl# 3ftr€qT r6-?t r1-St HrdErfrfi fu q1gtpqo.r
(clarification)lEtl 

ry* 4rrA { f* sr+T arq ar {rar l}1 qtdw Tt-{ ,,-tr +.r4 rrt+t
tfuar qse qnEfE@ uFf, ddqt { T{rt il(r qfr frilqtTaTdr* sFsqqiErc Erffi
(Excrude) rREfr 3n?r{r ffi er-ffi ffi ysr qFdt 3re-{rs ;qTfufi r gfra fdar

erctaffi @fiOqVr ponsistency) ol Vara

Etfr,T{ firrrficrs-r ereErcftqr (rsl5ftIr Aa qr>6frq
3tFrftrqr q* rqfr ftrt ;uFat sr€znqr Hffi+.

.f;il qfr FqTil e+(rf, arfr +err*zmn

frfl?r$ 3Trwil. Brfu+R szfrr rrt rnq.
3rryqn qr@il atf daWmarf 3rrflrnar ry r+A g-ut F?r+il ia u<ra$+t

.V
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+.rrrorafra er<r+$rs6?Tr
rdfrrqr <nrtqiil fd GrFft 66t srg ffi qfiT r ffi
(rclT'Err { 3rer#rfr ag-fr sTffit er<rmfr eru}rr *t frr
ffi EftmryT 'supply and Delivery of LT Aerial Bundled conductors (ABc), arfr d6q.51 ur
q-fl7Tr Design ?r€ rq+'a a+efi if,dr 3r+'f, Tsffr 'LT Aerial Bundled conductors (ABc), erfi
*fu(rqi ut

3r*Tah ffiI srrlalclfsT 11.1 Quality Assurance 4l 'The monufacturer shall ..... design in scope
for the monufocture of LV ABC coble for the plont where the manufocture of LV ABc cabte is done....,sIff Afuqei 6l T{ET[ Design ercA r{fffi eT(rfi} gr1 3tfif, T{rffr ,LV ABc Cabte, arfi dfu(r+t
dt qHft gfi a,5ar Lr{ gfi 6rjar LVfur h& rArfi gmr ffiar 6er izrffir 6t
conductor 3{H mt cable r.{+fr efirdl 6l ?r<r{fti+r aH5'ftil (consistency) sI(r}II (r?fi.I?fi, TrGr
{ Fqc-d F il*r

,roO" 
Certificote 6f €-M gRFeBf

dAcff+af BKOt-Mantram JV 6'f qfh{ Mantram tndustries, tndia d tqf Ald Catskill { power

solutions {dRr drtr Experience certificate Fake d er.-,il Errtffr grrfur6-* ffi Etfrqr
{€r-fifr Trfrfu} qrfrkfi qfrndE?n q.t s*q rrt*t *ar .rr ggilr{Ei s_rrffr srd.rfr*'
frfiEfi- qfrfdfufiRr 1 January 2023 4T Power sotution err dfrErd certificate Fake fr ffiafud Email;Ft qfr ter qt+t ffir fr Eil Trq il erfr trdffi'dtffi{erdr+t q}frq{ sS
3r+-fifa gi arn ffit +rrertrqi Er{RrqT 3rrrfr GRUa g-ur

ffi zr February 2o;3 qt friCrsq{ 3{LqfiT fteM fr-rrffr S e{ftfiq 6F6ftfir 3rst
ITffilT (Lead Partner) project Coordinator EIIC ,This 

is to certify and confirm that the certificate of
supply provided by us vide letter numb er cAT/22-23/og dated 24.L2.2022 is too%genuine and wewant to clarify that the project was done with iv with M/s power solutions and we are the majorworking partner' The mail lD on the letter head was unchanged therefore the miscommunication
happened"""'q113ry1 zm dfuQqi o, 'M/s Mantram lndustries pvt. Ltd. is a coordinating supplier
and the goods provided by them were of the best quality and till now"w6 haven,t received any
complaint.'

M 'Y
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-''*fr emaildl Eqffi B'gu v1HTsft qfffi Email$t W-draTt Lead PartnerEERI nftd

r EIilTr Wqr-dffia qfcfffiHr qfr q) yrr asbmt rqr rsErt qq +€r dftrra qtf,r

dtfifrT lfiAtr fiegitimote Expectation) al gaw

Electronic Bidding system ila Etil*r {11 rffi, 3lrwil HEt (rfiaT frFl-* gH, grffifi uftE
td, ?oqs E?nfrrT (rfia ilfrcrd FtrTr frrq{ $+"EH 4* nffi, grffi6'A6Tq-S Tfr
fts{ffr $r&fr{q rftHrflr q'&fi{q { dBw'r %+-l;eFs ter rrffi { Tsfi F$ 3irr6€

Wr rrft +frqr sBqrfrr FflTrrfr sraqB qtfrrrildrqr FEreTrffi Aqrfr*'3r+qrr (Legitimate

ExpectationlRdar Sa sFBt r€a) ttrtfrfi slqffi Tr-TdI firqfrt arft r."tr+t ffifi
sRur 3i-fltq FEI fd E f* qfr Effi Er;u.dl+ f&Tt zruir ert qryfr*, ;qr{r.fi'r

p466} Effi Trfd a}g61gfr r itqf;ilrffircrar p;or

3TiIr iqrcT fuqgfr slfBfiTur, kf,{ur dzrr rJrilfi tcr fr&rarrq, EGIrr qrJr, *raqrcrgtqrd rrs

No. RE-lCB/DcsD-079/80-14 Supply and Delivery of LT Aerial Bundled Conductor (ABc) mffdl Eff{E

6rqril-*..r dfir Aft 31 october zozzat rfirfr=rd EiilTf,+t q-{frr 3r{gru (rfia *fr*rETcn

M/s BKol-Mantram 1y fr qfrTqqlEt Um ffi { HGfrq. ffi"#rffr Rfr Dec 22,

2o22qt qlffi ft$-rrqrc fifr srtrfi{ur rfElfi,rffr m Affi TffirEfrff{ * snEeqfi

%sf-? €trd UzITs. $q1 ,rHf#n qlffi6 ffi tSo certificate EI; Design in scope neT(r+t

erfr $rwt g{r {Ril sn trem qB gf, 3l?rs{ fi rf{$ w-erfisr d$+temr 3T* fiTst
3nqrrfiT EtfrcH $+drya rtI str6 $rrdrtl raa ,rH Rfr ?obq/?o/oq Hr 3r+f di$r*

ErdrErc affi Til ffiTfir fud ryfr Hffiq5 s1E td, ?oq3 +t Emr uu ,=HR ffiq
yT{rdffi FrfiI frfr ?obq/?o/os }il srffi++. frmr+sq&T trffin ffi-+t I mffle gfi
ilffirtI qwa ffiT(rqfu Hffifi ung iH, ?or3 6t ffi1 gq EFiIB'ff ffiq Td-trq-Fil-fir
rrffi 8rff fi'dTr drdrnqrdr * gror-ruantram S.efr. t qg g-d{Tildqa qAfr gqar frfr
?org9/to/ig an frK'+t 3dL:rrrrfr, ftedqq dcn ggdrf ri{q?q {Trffifi fr*,rq
erTrfr fdE-ga qrftfi{ut, fud$rr dzr rJrt+. q* 6p4-6+d qrtrfrfi 

{eqr-rs-fin rrff sffiqr

a-rrG Effir 3ftr€zlra+r 3ftdfua ffir sl{E fi-d1€I fi rqc ,rtr"3r# qffir rfirfQd efi

Rft qossl?ol"e ar rrffi ffi?T ffi naffiqr grffif* ulg td, ?oEa +'f q6T rlo +'l

--'--'- 27+/-/
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5qqtrr (e) +t qrs GO(?) ilEilBrT tffr fewq atrt erftffi srl FnE Gruiq 66r ErusrrT

3'ds err ilrilBff d s us g$a Ertr d Sm srBfu*. qaq -rrs-frilr$ fdrTTdi-sa rtr fir{d
qfifBrT {-€iq;a sFiqTS 3{-rnB q?rrrr 3nier rrftffi 6t 3r5 dqRi{ earfra a{r

aqfrfr

r. zil ffi ardr*rtr (G'sfr Eltq Hfdo $ s-n'+rt qftr { +na:afr*, srrs
ryrd51-q|6qg15rqr

?. frffi {Rdd rfitA fu-nrgglr y.ffir,rRG(l
s. rr{tfirrdrfrrd ftFfid qrrr ar* 3il(rffr Arym frqr
u. ffi Rfrfr (q,rf,O 3lffiq rrtr grf,Fa rrrqr

/

2,")/
Frgao erd'Eitin)

TIaFI {:

Ffr q logr {ffi qfd rq rri rta g W{q
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